
Electmistyflowers 

Wed, 13 Aug 2025 at 3:25PM 

 To:"PDC Support" <pdc@pdc.wa.gov> 

Cc:bruce@ayersconsulting.com 

External Email 

August 13, 2025 

Response to PDC Complaint #177044:   

In the second week of May of this year, when I filed for the At Large Council seat,  I 
repurposed three large campaign signs and 30-yard signs from my 2021 campaign for the 
Council County. I installed the three large campaign signs same week.  At that time, I 
understood they needed to have a “Paid For:” on the sign.  Of course, in 2021-yard signs 
and large campaigns sign were exempted from the Sponsor ID.   

When I installed the repurposed signs including the one that is the subject of the 
complaint,  I used a permanent marker and wrote on the sign “Paid for by Elect Misty 
Flowers” on the sign. I measured my largest font and made sure my permanent marker Paid 
For:  was larger than 10% of my largest font on the sign.   

“Paid For by Elect Misty Flowers” is on the sign in the picture, lower right corner,  included 
with the subject complaint.  But it is not apparent due to the angle of the complaint 
picture.   However, I note that I did not add the required campaign address to that 
sign.  Upon receipt of the complaint, I immediately added the address to the Paid For:  ID 
(See attached)  and will continue to ensure that all repurposed and new large campaign 
signs and yard signs have the required ID and are compliant.   

I believe I am currently compliant with all sponsor ID requirements at this time.  I will 
continue to ensure that any repurposed sign by supporters have the required Paid For: and 
have ordered stickers to attach to any signs that may be out there from my previous county 
campaign.  

Sincerely,  

Misty Flowers  

Elect Misty Flowers  

Misty Flowers, Candidate 

https://wapdc.freshdesk.com/a/contacts/13076167702





	Response
	Image 1
	Image 2

